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Please call (415) 788-5000, X6166 if there is a problem with this
transmission. Thank vou.

MESSAGE:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICR

The documents azcotpany g this  facsimile tranamission
eontein confidential irformetion belonging to  the
vender  which {3 legally  privi ieged, The infarmation

is  totended only for the use of tha Indivicual or
entity named  above, If you are not  the fntenced

recipient, yal are  hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the traking of any
action  in reliance on  the contents of this facsimile
information 15 strictly prohibited, 1f you have
receivegd this  fecsimlle in error, please  §meedfately

nottfy  us by telephone to arrenge for the return  of
the woriginal documents ta  us,
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Peter . Tumer
LANDELS, Hills Plaze
RIPLEY & b
DiaAMOND R oo

Fax 415-788-7550

ATTORNEYS
928 ). Street

Novembexr 2, 1992 Sacrument

BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
R, Stevens Condie, Esq.

11 Embarcadere West, Suite 140
Oakland, california 94607

Dear Mr. Condie:

As you know, this law firm represents Catallus Develapment
Corporation ("Catellus®) in connection with environmental matters
relating to the property located at 4015 Hollis Street,
Emeryville, California {the "Property").

Bashland, In¢., ("Bashland“) has owned the Property since
approximately 1985. In connection with pending eminant domain
Proceedings, possession of the Property has been transferred to
the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Emeryville, which in
turn has transferred possession to Catellus for incorporation
into a redevelopment project in the area.

As the owner of the Property, Bashland is required to comply
with all state and local laws governing its use, including those
relating to the closure of Bashland's underground storage tanks
and associated piping located at the Property. See California
Health and safety Code, Section 25298, Because Bashland is
unwilling to assume responsibility for the closure of the tanks,
Catellus, as the contractor for the redevelopment project,
recently had the tanks removed from the Froperty.

We recently received a copy of the letter eent to Bashland
by susan Hugo, a Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist with the
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health, dated October
20, 1992. The letter directs Bashland, as the owner of the
Property, to take various steps to facilitate the closure of the
tanks in compliance with applicable envirvonmental laws. We have
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been advised by Ms. Hugo that Bashland has indicated that it wiil

et comply with the steps outlined in the letter,

Because Catsllus has conducted tha tank closure activities
At the Property to date, MevIs-ium-sutmortred-toestive. oo

v s

g -.“'hé‘ﬁehhavé-advised you prévioﬁsl}, an éoéts,'
and/or liabilities incurrsd by Catellus in the tank

the Property for purposes of determining any condemnation award
to Bashland in the pending condemnation proceedings.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any comments oy
questicns,

Vary tsuly vours,

etar Turner
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€C:!  Susan Hugo
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